CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTER (CSC) RFP

SOLICITATION #:  OS/CSC-15-001-S

QUESTIONS and RESPONSES:  SERIES 8
September 11, 2014

	Question #
	RFP Section
	RFP Page
	Question / Response

	289.
	1.41 Veteran Owned Small Business Enterprise Goals
	34
	Can we use a Service Disable Veteran Owned Business (SDVOSB ) to fulfill the  Veteran Owned Small Business Enterprise(VSBE) %?

	Response
	
	
	You may utilize a Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business (SDVOSB) only if that entity has registered as a Veteran Owned Small Business Enterprise (VSBE) with the United States Department of Veterans Affairs and can be verified.  The VSBE list can be located here: http://www.vetbiz.gov.

	290.
	3.8.1.1.C.5
	78
	Does the contractor need to submit the Criminal Background Check Affidavit annually? Does the contractor need to do background checks on 100 percent of staff every year?

	Response
	
	
	Background checks and Affidavits shall be renewed annually on each employee, including subcontractors, assigned to the project.

	291.
	3.8.1.1.C.1 and 3.8.1.1.C.4
	77
	C.1 requires checks covering the past 10 years, while C.4 appears to require checks covering the past 7 years. Will the Department please clarify what period of time the contractor’s background checks should cover?

	Response
	
	
	 The background check shall cover, at a minimum, 7 years; but, shall include all jurisdictions where the person has resided over the past 10 years, which in rare instances require background checks to cover more than 7 years.

	292.
	Attachment R
	
	Can the Department please provide historical call volumes by county?

	Response
	
	
	This information is not available.

	293.
	Attachment R
	
	Can the Department please provide historical call volumes by each option on the current IVR menu?

	Response
	
	
	See Amendment #3 and Attachment Y -Exit Report, posted on September 2, 2014.
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